From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/14/2011 9:42:29 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Re: R111114 - UPRR - SACRAMENTO (Sacramento), Mainline Derailment, No
Injuries

Thanks michelle. Really glad no injuries.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 09:32 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Horner, Trina

Subject: Fw: R111114 - UPRR - SACRAMENTO (Sacramento), Mainline Derailment, No Injuries

Laura, Trina- this train derailment resulted in power line landing on tracks near Fresno. This
just fyi.

From: Hernandez, Jim

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Hernandez, Jim; Yuan, Michael H.; King, Paul; Cooke, Michelle; Ramos, Irma L.;
'mace.absher@dot.goVv' <'mace.absher@dot.gov'>; 'brian.chavez@dot.gov' <'brian.chavez@dot.gov'>;
'leeann.dickson@dot.gov' <'leeann.dickson@dot.gov'>; 'charles.hagood@dot.gov'
<'charles.hagood@dot.gov">; 'bradley.hess@dot.gov' <'bradley.hess@dot.gov'>; 'joe.mejia@dot.goVv'
<'joe.mejia@dot.gov'>; 'robert. monroe@dot.gov' <'robert.monroe@dot.gov'>; 'patrick.patten@dot.gov'
<'patrick.patten@dot.gov'>; 'timothy.pendleton@dot.goV' <'timothy.pendleton@dot.gov'>;
‘ernie.sirotek@dot.goV' <'ernie.sirotek@dot.gov'>; 'hector.valdepena@dot.gov'
<'hector.valdepena@dot.gov'>; Gatti, Belinda; Kotch, Andrew; Carothers, Susan; Chow, Christopher;
Hall, Thomas A.; Prosper, Terrie D.; Tyrrell, Denise; Berdge, Patrick S.; Arnett, Bree C.; Cardenas,
Maria E.; Esparza, James; Fristoe, Daniellia; Gilbert, Daren S.; Kennix, Marvin L.; Ko, Felix; Lay, Bill;
Laya, Virginia; Licon, Sergio; Munoz, Rosa; Patel, Mahendra; Pereyra, Jose; Schumacher, Kevin;
Stewart, David R.; Stites, Moses; Wong, Leo; Ayala, Felipe; Boyd, Sherman D.; Cardiff, Matthew E.;
Chavez, Edward M.; Clugston, Dale L.; Clugston, Roger N.; Cooper, Brent; Cremeans, Ronnie D.;
Dales, Brian; Davis, William; Ducote, Chris; Ellis, Jay J.; Erickson, George; Estrada, Heidi L.; Farley,
Joe; Fizer, Darrell; Gerlach, Gary C.; Grimes, Robert; Harris, James; Healy, John; Hervey, Thomas;
Hickman, Jasmine (Intern); Kamrar, Alvin; Kevin, Daniel; LaFerriere, Thad M.; Max, Michael; McCaul,
Jr., Randy; Merlino, Ariana; Onisko, Anthony; Passini, Linda C.; Rosa, Neyra; Shivy, Gregory S;
Stewart, Michael; Sullivan, Edward F.; Tapia, Carlos S.; Walden, Robert L.; Watson, Julie M.; Wright,
Edward; Wrzesien, Boguslaw G.; Artus, Stephen; Bigornia, Joey; Borer, Michael; Espinal, Steven;
Filippi, Donald G.; Garabetian, Antranig G.; Govea, Thomas; Madriaga, John

Subject: R111114 - UPRR - SACRAMENTO (Sacramento), Mainline Derailment, No Injuries

On November 13, 2011 at approximately 12:34 a.m., per Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) and the
California Emergency Management Agency report that UPRR train QRVWCB-12, lead locomotive UP
7625 had one railcar derail in the upright position, with no injuries reported near milepost 41.75 of the
Fresno subdivision in the city of Sacramento, Sacramento County. According to the reports, UPRR
train QRVWCB-12, for unknown reasons, derailed one box car in the upright position, which was
carrying pipe, with no spills reported. A power pole was struck causing the lines to fall onto the tracks.
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There were no injuries, and no hazardous materials released due to this incident and no report as to
how long the mainline was blocked. The Sacramento Police Department responded to the scene of the
incident.

Link to Google maps near the scene of the incident; Latitude is 38.55142 and Longitude is -121.42351

http//maps.google.com/maps7a=38.551421,-121.423516&spn=0.014901.0.0274238&s|=37 0625 -
95 677068&sspn=30.957823.56.162109&vpsrc=6&hnear=University+Ave +8acramento, +California&i=my

Jim Hernandez

Regulatory Analyst

Railroad Operations Safety Branch
Callifornia Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-3523

ihs@cpuc.ca.gov
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